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Duncan Miller

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 6:52 PM
To: Duncan Miller
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Volunteer Opportunities

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version. 
 
 

Volunteer Opportunities  
 

TOWN OF PARADISE VALLEY 
COMMITTEE VOLUNTEER APPLICATION FORM  

Thank you for your interest in volunteering with the Town. Applications are accepted throughout the year. The 
deadline to be considered for appointment is the first Friday in February. Applications received after that time will be 
kept on file and may be considered for mid-term vacancies. 
Please select which committee(s) you 
are interested in volunteering your 
time.*  

[X] Advisory Committee on Public 
Safety 

[ ] Arts Advisory Committee 
[ ] Board of Adjustment 
[X] Hillside Building Committee 
[ ] Historical Advisory Committee 

 

[X] Mummy Mountain Preserve Trust 
[ ] Municipal Property Corporation 
[ ] Planning Commission 
[ ] Personnel Appeals Board 
[ ] Public Safety Personnel 

Retirement Board 
 

 

 
Please provide the following background information.  
Name*  michael mercer  
Address*    
Email*    
Home Phone    
Employer  retired  
Occupation  healthcare  
Business Phone    
Cell Phone    
Number of years as PV resident  15+  
Professional experience highlights  

Primarily healthcare as a Respiratory Therapist and Registered Nurse, working at several valley hospitals. I have also 
managed other service related businesses including auto repair, commercial building maintenance, and food service. 
Retired due to disability that prevented me from performing all related duties.  
What experience do you think qualifies you to be a committee member?  
Living with and caring for my 86 year old mother, who has lived on Mummy Mountain for over 30 years, I have 
learned some of the town proposals, as well as, decisions made regarding zoning, property ownership and 
responsibilities.  
Community Activities  
attend monthly discussions and meetings that have been open to the public. Very interested in programs that work 
with the public such as vacation watch, traffic control, and crime prevention.  
Information on each of the committees 
including summaries, annual reports, 
and meeting minutes are located on the 
Boards & Commissions page.  

Information on Committees  

Have you familiarized yourself with the 
duties of the committee(s) in which you 
are interested?*  

[ ] Yes 
 

[X] No 
 

 

.  
Attach resume and cover letter  
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[          ] 
Convert to PDF?[ ] 
(DOC, DOCX, XLS, XLSX, TXT)  
  
* indicates required fields.  
 
View any uploaded files by signing in and then proceeding to the link below:  
http://paradisevalleyaz.gov/Admin/FormHistory.aspx?SID=2551  
 
 
The following form was submitted via your website: Volunteer Opportunities 
 
Please select which committee(s) you are interested in volunteering your time.: Advisory Committee on Public 
Safety,Hillside Building Committee,Mummy Mountain Preserve Trust 
 
Name: michael mercer 
 
Address:   
 
Email:   
 
Home Phone:   
 
Employer: retired 
 
Occupation: healthcare 
 
Business Phone:   
 
Cell Phone:   
 
Number of years as PV resident: 15+ 

Professional experience highlights: Primarily healthcare as a Respiratory Therapist and Registered Nurse, working at 
several valley hospitals. I have also managed other service related businesses including auto repair, commercial building 
maintenance, and food service. Retired due to disability that prevented me from performing all related duties. 
 
What experience do you think qualifies you to be a committee member?: Living with and caring for my 86 year old 
mother, who has lived on Mummy Mountain for over 30 years, I have learned some of the town proposals, as well as, 
decisions made regarding zoning, property ownership and responsibilities. 
 
Community Activities: attend monthly discussions and meetings that have been open to the public. Very interested in 
programs that work with the public such as vacation watch, traffic control, and crime prevention. 
 
Have you familiarized yourself with the duties of the committee(s) in which you are interested?: No 
 
.:  
 
Attach resume and cover letter: No file was uploaded 
 
 
 
 




